### UNIVERSITY OF KERALA

(Abstract)

**Master of Business Administration (MBA)** (Full Time/Evening Regular/SDE) Degree Programme with effect from 2018-2019 admission – Modification in the Scheme and Split up for internal marks -Approved - Orders issued.

#### ACADEMIC 'A .IV' SECTION

- 2. U. O. No. Ac.A IV/3/48733/IV.B.5 /2018 dated, 14.06.2018
- 3. Minutes of the meeting of the Standing Committee of the Academic Council held on 12<sup>th</sup> February 2019 vide Item No. 33
- Minutes of the meeting of the Academic Council held on 13<sup>th</sup> March 2019 vide Item No. I.64

### <u>ORDER</u>

The Regulation, Scheme and Syllabus for MBA (Full Time/Evening Regular/SDE) Degree Programme with effect from 2018-2019 admission was revised and implemented vide U.O read as (1) above. The external and internal marks for MBA Degree Course was changed to **75:25 ratio** instead of 60:40 in the 2018 scheme vide U.O read as (2) above.

The Additional meeting of the Board of Studies in Business Management (PG) held on 16<sup>th</sup> October 2018 recommended the following split up for the internal marks for MBA (Full Time/Evening Regular/SDE) Degree Programme, which is endorsed by the Dean, Faculty of Management Studies.

- The components of internal assessment and the marks for each will be as follows.
  Periodical tests (subject to minimum of three tests for each course)
  -10 marks
  -5 marks
  Seminars and discussions
  -5 marks
  Class participation and attendance
  -5 marks
  -5 marks
  -5 marks
  -5 marks
  -25 marks
- 2. Selection of Electives

The students opting for dual specializations will have to choose a minimum of three courses from each elective. Students will also be given the option of choosing all the seven courses from a single elective. Dual specialization certificate shall be issued by the University once the candidate applies for the same with a specified fee to the University.

As per the orders of the Vice Chancellor, the matter was placed before the Standing Committee of the Academic Council vide paper read as (3) above and the committee recommended that the changes recommended by the Board of Studies in Business management (PG) in the approved syllabus of MBA (Full Time/Evening Regular/SDE), endorsed by the Dean, Faculty of Management Studies be agreed to.

As ordered by the Vice Chancellor, the matter was placed in the Academic Council at its meeting held on 13<sup>th</sup> March 2019 vide paper read as (4) above, resolved to approve the recommendation of the Board of Studies in Business Management (PG) and the approved modifications of scheme and syllabus of MBA (Full Time/Evening Regular/SDE) as endorsed by the Dean, Faculty of Management Studies.

Orders are issued accordingly.

# Sd/-SOBHANA KUMARI K. DEPUTY REGISTRAR (Acad.II) For REGISTRAR

То

- 1. The Dean, Faculty of Management Studies
- 2. The Chairman, Board of Studies in Business Management (PG)
- 3. PS to VC/PVC
- 4. PA to Registrar/Controller of Examinations.
- 5. Principal/Director, colleges offering MBA Programme.
- 6. The Director, School of Distance Education
- 7. The Professor and Head, Institute of Management in Kerala (IMK)
- 8. JR/DR/AR (PG Examinations)
- 9. AR-EB/EB V
- 10. EE II C/ EG X(MBA Tabulation) sections
- 11. PRO/RO/Enquiry
- 12. Stock file/File Copy

Forwarded/By Order,

## Sd/-SECTION OFFICER